

Social Committee

Thursday 8th February 2018

Attendees - Caroline Allen, Victoria Utting, Richard High, Stephen Pizey, Joe Woodley, Lizza Frary

Apologies -

Coastal Path Challenge

Matt Parkhouse came to the meeting to discuss the logistic of the challenge. Dates are 16th and 17th June.

Post to be put on Facebook to gain interest from those that will partake and those that would be support crew. - CA

Once response received - decision will need to be made on whether we are going to go ahead.

Discussion at next meeting.

Broadland Half Marathon - Sunday 4th March - attendees from Social Committee - Richard High, Stephen Pizey, Joe Woodley, Lizza Frary.

Caroline and Victoria unable to attend.

Committee to be responsible for the tea, coffee and cakes along with Sarah Bunn from Break. CA to liaise with main committee on this.

CA & VU to get all urns, cups, tea and coffee leftover from last year to club w/c 26th February. Any extra items needed VU will go to Makro

Lizza to get the milk on the morning of or day before

Post to be put on Facebook for people to make cakes, savoury etc

Quiz and Chip Night - Lucy Ring is organising her quiz and chip night for Friday 2nd March - CA supporting with organising. SC to be on hand to support

Summer Social - look to hold a rounder's night on a Thursday in the summer instead of the club run. BBQ or Hog Roast or similar to be looked into for food option. Date to be confirmed once spoken to main committee.

Next Meeting - Tuesday 6th March